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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Graciela Battaglia [gbattaglia@amerilawyer.com)

Sent:  Friday, July 24, 2008 12:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FCR GLADPHARM INC. - P08000030631

Please change the principal and mailing addresses of GLADPHARM INC. - PO80G00030631 TO
NEW ADDRESS: 8006 SW 51 BLVD.
GAINESVILLE, FL 32608

Sincerely,

Graciela Battaglia
Senior Paralegal
Spiegel & Utrera
{305) 854-6000, x230

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department
Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice
contained in this communication, including any attachments, is not intended or written by us to be used, and
cannot be used, by anycne for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be imposed by the federal
government or for promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed
herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communication is strictly prohibited
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